
Monday, July 27, 2015

5:00 PM

Napa County Transportation and Planning 

Agency
625 Burnell Street

Napa, CA 94559

NCTPA/NVTA Conference Room

Active Transportation Advisory Committee

All materials relating to an agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of 

the Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) which are provided to a 

majority or all of the members of the ATAC by ATAC members, staff or the public 

within 72 hours of but prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection, on 

and after at the time of such distribution, in the office of the Secretary of the ATAC, 

625 Burnell Street, Napa, California 94559, Monday through Friday, between the hours 

of 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., except for NCTPA holidays. Materials distributed to a 

majority or all of the members of the ATAC at the meeting will be available for public 

inspection at the public meeting if prepared by the members of the ATAC or staff and 

after the public meeting if prepared by some other person.  Availability of materials 

related to agenda items for public inspection does not include materials which are 

exempt from public disclosure under Government Code sections 6253.5, 6254, 

6254.3, 6254.7, 6254.15, 6254.16, or 6254.22.

Agenda - Draft

1



Members of the public may speak to the ATAC on any item at the time the ATAC is 

considering the item.  Please complete a Speaker’s Slip, which is located on the table 

near the entryway, and then present the slip to the ATAC Secretary.  Also, members 

of the public are invited to address the ATAC on any issue not on today’s agenda 

under Public Comment.  Speakers are limited to three minutes.

This Agenda shall be made available upon request in alternate formats to persons 

with a disability.  Persons requesting a disability-related modification or 

accommodation should contact the Administrative Technician, at (707) 259-8631 

during regular business hours, at least 48 hours prior to the time of the meeting.

This Agenda may also be viewed online by visiting the NCTPA website at 

www.nctpa.net, click on Minutes and Agendas – ATAC or go to 

/www.nctpa.net/active-transportation-advisory-committee-atac

Note: Where times are indicated for agenda items they are approximate and intended 

as estimates only, and may be shorter or longer, as needed.

2



July 27, 2015Active Transportation Advisory 

Committee

Agenda - Draft

1.  Call To Order

2.  Introductions

3.  Public Comment

4.  Committee Member and Staff Comments

5.  Routine Accommodations/Complete Streets Checklist Review

Note: Where times are indicated for the agenda items they are approximate and 

intended as estimates only, and may be shorter or longer, as needed.

6.  CONSENT AGENDA

Meeting Minutes of May 18, 2015 ATAC meeting6.1

ApprovalRecommendation:

6.1 5-18-15 minutes.pdfAttachments:

Meeting Brief  (no quorum) from June 22, 2015 ATAC meeting* (Diana 

Meehan)

ATAC will review meeting brief from the June 22, 2015 meeting which 

did not have a quorum.

6.2

InformationRecommendation:

7.  REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS

Napa County Pedestrian Plan Update (Diana Meehan)

Fehr and Peers will provide a presentation on the Napa County 

Pedestrian Plan

7.1

InformationRecommendation:

7.1 Napa County Pedestrian Plan.pdfAttachments:

Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Locations (Diana Meehan)

The ATAC will review and approve countywide bicycle and pedestrian 

count and survey locations and survey questions.

7.2

ApprovalRecommendation:

7.2 Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Locations.pdfAttachments:

Page 3 Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency Printed on 7/22/2015

3

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cf770240-66ea-4f7d-ad08-3eec84cad30a.pdf
http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c9d32654-fc2f-46a4-8ffb-07dba650fa14.pdf


July 27, 2015Active Transportation Advisory 

Committee

Agenda - Draft

Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) Member Nomination 

(Diana Meehan)

The ATAC will review Erin Middleton's ATAC application and Napa 

County Board of Supervisor's recommendation.

7.3

That the Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) recommend 

to the NCTPA board appointing Erin Middleton to ATAC to fill the 

vacancy as representative for the County of Napa.

Recommendation:

7.3 Committee Member Appointment.pdfAttachments:

8.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

9.  ADJOURNMENT

* Item(s) will be handed out at the meeting

I hereby certify that the agenda for the above stated meeting was posted at a location freely 

accessible to members of the public at the NCTPA offices, 625 Burnell Street, Napa, CA by 5:00 p.m., 

on Wednesday July 22, 2015.  /s/ Kathy Alexander

Page 4 Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency Printed on 7/22/2015

4

http://nctpa.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3b965f90-e4ea-4159-abd1-ac1e47e9ca9d.pdf


July 27, 2015 
ATAC Agenda Item 6.1 
Continued From:  NEW 

Action Requested:  APPROVE 
 

 
 

Napa County Transportation and Planning Agency (NCTPA) 
 

Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) 
 

MINUTES 
 

Monday, May 18, 2015 
 
 

ITEMS 
 
1. Call to Order 

 
Meeting was called to order at 5:05 pm. 
 

2. Roll Call / Introductions 
 
Members Present: 
 
Mike Costanzo (Vice Chair) 
Eric Hagyard 
James Eales 
Joel King 
Donna Hinds 
 
Members Absent: 
 
Paul Wagner 
Barry Christian 
Dieter Deiss 
Anne Darrow 

 
3. Public Comments 
            

Member of the Public, T.C. Hulsey thanked the committee for their work making 
the community better for bicyclists and pedestrians. He also distributed Smart 
Cycling, quick guide, published by the League of American Bicyclists for the 
committee to review and suggested its distribution throughout the community. 
The guide provides detailed information on safe cycling skills. 

 
4. ATAC Members and Staff Comments 

 
4.1 Donna Hinds is considering becoming a member of the St. Helena Active 
Transportation Committee in order to better serve her community. The discussion 

5



 
                                                                                                 

 

Page 2 of 3 

among members was that all representatives on the NCTPA ATAC are 
representatives of their communities and are not required to serve on their local 
committees, but are encouraged to participate whenever possible in local 
committee meetings. 

  
4.2 Joel King announced that the City of Napa was in the process of completing 
a downtown parking study and encouraged the City to include bicycle parking as 
part of the study. 
 

 
5. Routine Accommodations/Complete Streets Checklist Review 

 
None               

 
6.      CONSENT ITEMS (6.1) 

       
    6.1    Approval of Meeting Minutes of April 27, 2015 
 

MOTION MADE by King SECONDED by Hagyard to APPROVE the April 
27, 2015 minutes as presented. Motion Passed Unanimously. 

 
 
7.     REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
      

   7.1  Napa Recreational Bicycle Loops/Trips  
 

  City of Napa Bicycle and Trails Advisory Commission member Jean Hasser    
discussed the development and goals for creating the Bicycle Loops/Trips 
maps.  

• Encourages short distance travel by bicycle 
• Provides clear route information 
• Goal of publishing small booklet for use among locals and visitors 

                 
                Next steps are to: 

• Find funding source for creating better quality maps  
• Add any additional loops/trips for other jurisdictions 
• Publish maps, including an electronic version for distribution on local 

websites and social media 
 

7.2  Bike/Pedestrian Safety Campaign 
 

Staff provided an update on the Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety Campaign.    
Staff will be applying for an Office of Traffic Safety Grant in the fall in order to 
fund the media campaign in FFY 2016-17 
 
 
 
 

6



 
                                                                                                 

 

Page 3 of 3 

   7.3    Bicycle and Pedestrian Counts 
In order to participate in the National Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Program,   
NCTPA staff along with two summer interns will be organizing volunteers and 
training for counts taking place September 14-20 2015. 

        
           
8.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

 
• Imola Corridor Update 
• Countywide Plan Update 
• Bike/Ped Count Locations 
 

 
9. Approval of Meeting Date of June 22, 2015 and Adjournment 
 

Meeting Adjourned at 7:20 PM 

7



 
July 27, 2015 

TAC Agenda Item 7.1  
Continued From: New  

Action Requested: Information 
 
 
 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
ATAC Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Diana Meehan, Associate Planner 

(707) 259-8327 / Email: dmeehan@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT:   Countywide Pedestrian Master Plan-Evaluation Criteria 
______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
ATAC will review the evaluation criteria for pedestrian improvement projects for the 
Countywide Pedestrian Master Plan (CPMP). 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To ensure consistency of the goals and visioning for the CPMP, NCTPA Staff and its 
consultants, Fehr & Peers, worked with the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) to 
finalize evaluation criteria for pedestrian improvement projects. A list of 6 weighted 
evaluation criteria was developed for the Plan to inform project scoring. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a Fiscal Impact?  No 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
Consultants from Fehr & Peers met with staff in each jurisdiction to identify the project 
inventory within the pedestrian network, keeping the unique characteristics of each 
location in context. Inventory maps were created from these meetings and used in a 
series of public workshops held in January and February.  From these exercises, Fehr & 
Peers created benchmarking for each jurisdiction.  NCTPA has received comments 
from each jurisdiction on the benchmarking which was taken into consideration during 
the development of the project prioritization criteria.  
 
Walk audits took place in identified key focus areas in all jurisdictions in May. Walk 
audits focused on conducting visual surveys and observing physical characteristics and 
conditions while examining the connectivity and continuity of the area’s surrounding 
pedestrian network. The audits will result in the development of a preliminary 
infrastructure improvement list for each area using the project prioritization criteria 
(Attachment 1). 

 

8

mailto:dmeehan@nctpa.net


ATAC Agenda Letter                       July 27, 2015 
                                                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2 

 
 
Project Timeline: 
 

• July 2015: Finalize project prioritization criteria and project lists 
• July-September 2015: Draft Plans & Guidelines 
• October-January 2015: Environmental Review Process 
• November-December 2015: Presentation/Final Adoption of Plans 

 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachment(s): (1) Project Prioritization Criteria 
                          
 

9



 

Criterion Data Set / Metric Weight 

Locally important project  • Local excitement/ support  
• High economic benefits 
• Easy to implement, including 

ROW constraints or 
coordination/synergy with 
other projects 

• Supports goals of an existing 
Plan (General Plan / Specific 
Plan / Bike Plan) 

 

Improves safety  • Collision “Hot Spot” Location  

Improves access to transit  • Within ½  mile of a transit 
stop 

 

Provides a key connection (sidewalk gap, trail 
connection, or mix of land uses served, etc.) 

• Missing sidewalk, critical 
location identified by public, 
or ranks high on Ped Index 
Map 

 

Cost  • Low, Medium, High Cost 
Level 

 

Improves access to schools  • Within ½ mile of school  

 

ATTACHMENT 1 
ATAC AGENDA ITEM 7.1 

JULY 27, 2015 
Comment [dm 1]: Waiting to receive comments 
from TAC 

10



 

July 27,2015 
ATAC Agenda Item 7.2 

Continued From: New  
Action Requested: Approve  

 
 
 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
ATAC Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Diana Meehan, Associate Planner 

(707) 259-8327/ Email: dmeehan@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT:   Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Locations  
______________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the ATAC approve countywide bicycle and pedestrian count and survey locations 
and survey questions. 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
To help prioritize and plan for bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure improvements 
throughout the county, data on the use of the facilities and users will be collected.  The 
purpose of this memo is to: 

• Finalize count location list for September 2015 bicycle and pedestrian counts 
and surveys (Attachment 1) 

• Review and finalize survey questions (Attachment 2)  
 
Staff took the count and survey locations to the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) in 
July for review.  TAC agreed to have any additions/comments on locations back to staff 
by July 23rd.   Attachment 1 reflects TAC’s comments.     
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a Fiscal Impact?  No 
 
 
 
 

 

11

mailto:dmeehan@nctpa.net


ATAC Agenda Letter                           July 27, 2015 
                                                                                                                                                    Page 2 of 3 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
Bicycle and pedestrian counts and surveys are necessary to evaluate existing facilities, 
who uses these facilities, and why. Data collected over time can also be used to 
compare to earlier data collected to make projections on potential future use.  
 
The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) conducted regional counts and 
surveys in 2002 with updates to counts through 2012.  The MTC effort will provide a 
critical baseline for how bicycling and walking has changed over time. These count and 
survey locations will remain on the list. The MTC count locations were selected using 
the following 5 criteria and should be considered when selecting final count locations: 
 

1. High bicycle collision rates. 
2. On the local or regional bicycle network (existing or proposed). 
3. Proximity to major transit facilities. 
4. Proximity to schools and colleges/universities. 
5. Proximity to local or regional attractions/destinations. 

 
Surveys were also administered at two (2) of the following County locations:  

• Calistoga: Lincoln (SR29) at Washington  
• Napa: Lincoln at Jefferson.  

 
Based on feedback from ATAC members and staff review, potential additional survey 
locations are: 

• Main St. and Pope St., St. Helena 
• Commuter Path at Jefferson St., City of Napa  
• Streblow Drive at Napa Valley College path, City of Napa  
• Newell Dr. and American Canyon Road, American Canyon 
• Other? 

 
There is an opportunity to participate in the National Bicycle and Pedestrian 
Documentation Project (NBPDP), a joint effort between the Institute of Transportation 
Engineers (ITE), Alta Planning and Design and the Pedestrian and Bicycle Council. The 
objective of the NBPDP is to: 

• Establish a consistent national methodology for conducting bicycle and 
pedestrian counts and surveys.  

• Establish a national database of bicycle and pedestrian count information 
generated by consistent methods and practices.  

 
The project provides all training information and materials for participation. Counts take 
place annually and information gathered will become part of a national shared 
database. All participants will have access to data collections. The next official count 
date will be September 14th -20th 2015. 

 

12



ATAC Agenda Letter                           July 27, 2015 
                                                                                                                                                    Page 3 of 3 

 
 
In order to prepare for counts and surveys in September, NCTPA will have two summer 
interns assist in recruiting volunteers and scheduling a training date for late July or early 
August.  For more information on the National Bicycle and Pedestrian Documentation 
Project follow this link: 
 
http://bikepeddocumentation.org/ 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
Attachment(s): (1) Count locations  
      (2) MTC Survey      

13

http://bikepeddocumentation.org/


Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Locations-2015
* Indicates MTC Location/** Bike Plan Location

ATTACHMENT 1
ATAC AGENDA ITEM 7.2

July 27, 2015

JURISDICTION LOCATION SURVEY LOCATION
American Canyon *SR 29 and American Canyon Rd.
American Canyon **Donaldson Way and Eliott Dr.
American Canyon Wetlands Edge and Eucalyuptus Dr.
American Canyon Newell Dr. and American Canyon Rd. Recommended
City of Napa *Jefferson and Lincoln Yes
City of Napa **Soscol and Vallejo St. (Commuter Path)
City of Napa **Soscol and Main/Central (Commuter Path)
City of Napa Redwood Rd. and Solano Ave.
City of Napa **Trancas St. and Old Soscol Ave/River Trail
City of Napa **Coombsville Rd. and Silverado Tr. (5-way)
City of Napa **Soscol and Third St.
City of Napa Tamarisk and Coombsville Rd.
City of Napa Gasser Drive and Imola Ave
City of Napa Solano Ave. and Linda Vista
City of Napa **Streblow Drive and NVC path Recommended
City of Napa Jefferson St. @ Commuter Path Recommended
City of Napa Redwood Rd. and Carol Dr.
Unincorporated Napa County **Silverado Tr. And Deer Park Rd.
Unincorporated Napa County **SR 29 and Oakville Grade
Unincorporated Napa County **Soscol Ferry Rd. and Devlin Rd.
Unincorporated Napa County *Drycreek Rd. and Orchard Avenue
Unincorporated Napa County *Old Sonoma Rd. and Hwy 121
Unincorporated Napa County *Silverado Tr. And Oakville Crossroad
Yountville *Yount St. and Finnell
Yountville Madison St. and Washington St.
Yountville Washington St. and Yount St.
Yountville California Dr. and Washington St.
St. Helena *Main St. and Adams **
St. Helena SR 29 and Grayson Ave.
St. Helena Main St. and Pope St. Recommended
St. Helena Main St. and Pratt St.
St. Helena SR 29 and El Bonita Dr.
Calistoga *Lincoln St. and Washington St. Yes
Calistoga **Silverado Tr. And Brannon St.
Calistoga **Grant St. and N. Oak St.

Maximum 4-6 locations for larger jurisdictions: American Canyon, City of Napa, Unincorporated Co.
Maximum 2-3 locations for smaller jurisdictions: Yountville, St. Helena, Calistoga

14



ATTACHMENT 2
ATAC AGENDA ITEM 7.2

JULY 27, 2015

15



16



 

July 27, 2015 
ATAC Agenda Item 7.3 

Continued From: New  
Action Requested:  APPROVE 

 
 
 

NAPA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION AND PLANNING AGENCY 
ATAC Agenda Letter 
______________________________________________________________________ 

TO:      Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) 

FROM:     Kate Miller, Executive Director 
REPORT BY: Diana Meehan, Associate Planner 

(707) 259-8327 / Email: dmeehan@nctpa.net 

SUBJECT:  Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) Member 
Nomination 

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 
 
That the Active Transportation Advisory Committee (ATAC) recommend to the NCTPA 
board appointing Erin Middleton to ATAC to fill the vacancy as representative for the 
County of Napa. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Erin Middleton has been an active community cyclist for 8 years. She has a strong 
interest in active transportation and public service and has volunteered with the Rotary 
Club, Napa Insight and Mediation group and Napa CASA. 
 
The Napa County Board of Supervisors recommended the appointment of  
Ms. Middleton to serve as representative on the NCTPA Active Transportation Advisory 
Committee at their June 9, 2015 meeting. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Is there a Fiscal Impact?  No  
 
 
 
 
 

 

17

mailto:dmeehan@nctpa.net


ATAC Agenda Letter                       July 27, 2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
 
The Active Transportation Advisory Committee is made up of eleven members with 
representation that mirrors the voting structure of NCTPA Board.  Committee structure 
consists of: four members from the City of Napa, two from Napa County, two members 
from American Canyon and one from each remaining jurisdiction.  Ms. Middleton’s 
appointment to the ATAC would fill a vacancy on the committee. 
 
The Board of Supervisors appointed Ms. Middleton at their June 9, 2015 meeting. 
 
 
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS 
 
 
Attachments: (1) Middleton Application and BOS recommendation 

18



ATTACHMENT 1
ATAC AGENDA ITEM 7.3

JULY 27, 2015

19



20



21



22



23


	Agenda22-Jul-2015-04-08-17
	6.1 5-18-15 minutes
	Monday, May 18, 2015

	7.1 Napa County Pedestrian Plan
	ATAC Item 7.1 - Countywide Pedestrian Master Plan Update_Project Prioritzation
	Action Requested: Information
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	ATAC Item 7.1 -Attachment 1_Countywide Ped Plan Prioritization Criteria_7.1.15 (2)

	7.2 Bicycle and Pedestrian Count Locations
	ATAC Item 7.2 -Bicycle and Pedestrian Counts
	Action Requested: Approve
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	ATAC Item 7.2_Attachment 1_ Bike Count Locations
	Sheet1

	ATAC Item 7.2 2-Attachment 2_Bike and Pedestrian Counts_ MTC Survey

	7.3 Committee Member Appointment
	ATAC Item 7.3-ATAC Committee Member Appointment-km
	Action Requested:  APPROVE
	RECOMMENDATION
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY


	ATAC Item 7.3_Attachment 1_ATAC Committee Member Appointment




